De : Imasiku Nyambe

Envoyé : lundi 1 mars 2021 12:48

A : Makarigakis, Alexandros K.; Otte, Alexander

Cc : Fadi Comair; Nair-bedouelle, Shamila; Amani, Abou [Email-addresses deleted for reasons of data
protection]

Objet : Re: 3rd-order draft of the IHP-IX Strategy / Projet de 3e ordre de la Stratégie du PHI-IX -
Zambian Comments

CAUTION: This email is external from UNESCO. Please be vigilant on its sender and content. ATTENTION :
Cet e-mail est externe a I'UNESCO. Soyez vigilant sur son expéditeur et contenu.

Dear Secretariat

Kindly find the re-submission of the Member State Zambia with comments from myself to indicate
why we made those comments i.e. to make them more clearer if you wish.

This is it from me. | will participate in Group Work when it starts sitting in April or end of March
2021.

Regards

MC Zambia (Imasiku Nyambe)



